12/3/17

TO: Lincoln-Way District Hockey Club
FROM: Matt Pyznarski

RE: Letter of Intent

This letter is to document my intent to run for a term on the Lincoln-Way District Hockey Club Board as
an at large member. | currently have one son in the club, Tyler, who is a freshman at Lincoln Way West
and currently plays for the Lincoln Way Red JV team.

My goal would be to help ensure that LWDHC continues to develop as a premier hockey club in the
Chicagoland area. 1assure you that | will be active and a dedicated volunteer to the organization.

| feel that | have a lot to offer to the club, including eight years of coaching experience in various hockey
organizations in the area. Although not specific to hockey, | am a sitting board member for the Men’s
Club at Silver Lake, a golf club organization in Orland Park, IL. | have spent the past 4 years as a
committeeman and have dues such as enforcing the rules and regulations of the club. My
responsibilities include coordinating weekly tournaments, posting players’ scores, and calculating and
posting members’ handicaps. Therefore, | believe | have valuable experience to bring to the LWDHC
board.

Please consider me in the upcoming election.

Sincerely,




